STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860} 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/ese

June 6, 2016

TO: Latry Levesque
FROM: Melanie Bachman, Acting Executive Directo:\w ED

RE: PETITION NO. 443B - AT&T request to amend its declaratory tuling that no Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is required for the modification of an existing
Connecticut Light and Power high-voltage electric transmission line support sttuctute (no. 1292)

" located at Sound Shore Drive {Cos Cob) in Greenwich, Connecticut and for the installation of a
temporary telecommunications facility at 1 River Road in Greenwich, Connecticut. Request to
Amend.

The Connecticut Siting Council has scheduled a field inspection for Monday, June 13, 2016, 2t 11:00 a.m. to
review this petition. Interested parties should meet at 1 River Road, Greenwich.
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¢ Secretary of the State (via e-mail service)
The Honorable Peter J. Tesei, First Selectman, Town of Greenwich
Katie DeLuca, Director of Planning & Zoning, Town of Greenwich
Daniel Laub, Cuddy & Feder LLP
One Rivet Road, LL.C
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